DATE:
TO:

FROM:

RE:

4/21/2025
BOARD OF EDUCATION

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

REBECCA JENKINS, SUPERINTENDENT

Stacey Bachar

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

Below is a listing of the invoices that potentially you may have questions about.
If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact via email
at sbachar@d70schools.org

April 2025
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INFORMATION
PAGE # VENDOR AMOUNT

1 Activate Learning $ 28,995.72
Science Curriculum

3 All-Ways Transportation $ 28,524.00
Sped Transportation

14 Canon Financial Services $ 31,555.05
Copier Lease & Contract

14 Chartwells $ 53,020.23
March 2025 Food Service

16 Connection's Academy East $ 34,815.33
Sped Tuition

16 Connection's Day School $ 32,648.65
Sped Tuition

16 Constellation New Engergy Inc. $ 48,732.13
Electric & Gas

19 Forward Edge $ 43,250.00
CyberSecurity

20 Grade A Transportation $ 33,778.00
Sped Transportation

22 Hyde Park Day School $ 46,668.90
Sped Tution

25 Lakeside Transportation $ 182,329.58
March 2025 Bus Service and Charters

32 Premistar $ 34,917.24
Boiler Repairs and HVAC Repairs

33 Renaissance $ 25,804.26
Star Subscription

36 Skyward $ 20,662.00
2025-26 Annual License

36 SMC Consstruction Services $ 60,807.00
Tuckpointing & Painting

37 SEDOL $ 41,023.06
Sped Tuition

38 The Cove School $ 30,496.95
Sped Tuition

39 True North $ 19,266.64
Sped Tuition
Totals $ 797,294.74
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